These are key features in the conservation area and the points relate to the numbered areas on the map.

- 1 The earliest reference to a chapel is in 1270 but the present Church of St Mary Magdalene has an ashlar tower dated to 1695. The remainder, in red brick, being an 1830 rebuilding of the medieval church which was further extended in 1928. It is the only listed building in the conservation area. Its 19th century churchyard walls are still largely intact.
- The George Inn, dated 1905, is an original, purpose-built inn which replaces an earlier building. Its marvellous brick details are worth a close look.
- The most attractive approach to the Green is from the south along Southern Lane. One thatched cob cottage survives at the southern end, along with other buildings of modest scale, such as Myrtle Cottage.
- 4 The buildings opposite the Church lychgate establish the scale and character of Church Lane.
- 5 The fine example of a Victorian Rectory dated 1876 stands in secluded grounds with mature trees which provide a haven for wildlife.
- 6 The view from the west over Fawcetts Field to the Rectory grounds and Church tower is important to the setting of the conservation area.

